



PERSONAL PROFILE

Greetings! My name is Tiana Nez and I am from Farmington, NM. I am 23 years old and received my Bachelor's degree from NMSU as of May 2020. I am currently devoted to completing my Master's degree in Range Science from New Mexico State University within the next year.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Organization
- Team work
- Interpersonal skills
- Time management
- Data entry inputs
- 60 WPM typing speed
- MS Office
- Fast learner
- Pleasing personality

OTHER SKILLS

- Ability to analyze complex information
- Excellent leader
- Detail oriented
- Excellent problem solver
- Excellent computer skills
- Great communicator
- · Problem solver

TIANA S. NEZ

GET IN CONTACT



(575) 339-3585



beall33@nmsu.edu



417 McArthur Dr Las Cruces, NM 88001

RESUME OBJECTIVE

I am an interested applicant coming from the graduate program in range science from New Mexico State University. My research is focused on breaking dormancy issues in native grasses found in the Chihuahuan desert. Conquering dormancy will open the door for restoration efforts such as rebuilding native vegetation at a large scale. If selected, this funding will contribute to the next big chapter in restoration.

EDUCATION HISTORY

NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY, LAS CRUCES, NM

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture, 2020

- Area of focus: Animal Science/Horse Management Minor
- Crimson Scholar & Honor Graduate
- · Dean's List Recipient

KIRTLAND CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL, KIRTLAND, NM

Graduated Class of 2016, Honor Graduate

EXPERIENCE

TEACHER ASSISTANT

New Mexico State University | 2021-Current

- Individual student tutoring
- Teaching assigned curriculum
- Present and lead class discussions
- Maintaining and evaluating student essays, exams, and projects

SCHOLARS GRADUATE TRAINEE

Navajo Agricultural Products Industry | 2020 - 2021

- Assisted with planting, harvesting, and hiring process
- Created business plans and budgets

STUDENT TEACHER

New Mexico State University | 2018 - 2019

- Instructed important material that needed clarification
- · Directed multiple class discussions and debates
- · Prepared detailed reports for Instructor